
City of Monticello, Iowa 
www.ci.monticello.ia.us 

Posted on December 29, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. 
Monticello City Council Meeting January 3, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.  

Monticello Renaissance Center, 220 E. 1st Street, Monticello, Iowa 
 
Mayor:  Dave Goedken  Staff:  
City Council:    City Administrator:       Russell Farnum 
At Large: Wayne Peach  City Clerk/Treas.:      Sally Hinrichsen 
At Large: Brenda Hanken  Police Chief:       Britt Smith 
Ward #1: Scott Brighton  City Engineer:       Patrick Schwickerath 
Ward #2: Candy Langerman Public Works Dir.:      Nick Kahler 
Ward #3: Chris Lux  Water/Wastewater Sup.:  Jim Tjaden 
Ward #4: Tom Yeoman  Park & Rec Director:      Jacob Oswald 
     Library Director:        
 
- Call to Order – 6:00 P.M. 
- Pledge of Allegiance 
- Roll Call 
- Agenda Addition/Agenda Approval 
 
Open Forum: If you wish to address the City Council on subjects pertaining to 
today’s meeting agenda please wait until that item on the agenda is reached.  If you 
wish to address the City Council on an item not on the agenda, please approach the 
lectern and give your name and address for the public record before discussing your 
item. Individuals are normally limited to speaking for no more than three (3) minutes 
on a topic and the Open Forum is by rule limited to a total of twenty (20) minutes. 
 
Consent Agenda (These are routine items and will be enacted by one motion 
without separate discussion unless someone requests an item removed to be 
considered separately.) 
 
Approval of Council Mtg. Minutes    December  19, 2022 
Approval of Payroll      December   29, 2022  
Approval of Bill List 
Approval of Dollar Fresh Alcohol License amendment 
 
 
Resolutions: 
 

1. Resolution Designating the Monticello Express as the Official Publication 
Newspaper for City of Monticello  

 
2. Resolution Approving Agreement for Communication Services Between 

Jones County, Jones County Sheriff, and City of Monticello 
 



3. Resolution Requesting Abatement of accrued Property Taxes on property 
owned by the City of Monticello for public purposes within the city limits of 
the City of Monticello  
 

4. Resolution Approving the Written Investment Policy applicable to all Funds 
of the City of Monticello, Iowa, as required by Chapters 12B and 12C of the 
Code of Iowa  
 

Motions:   
 

5. Motion to appoint a representative of the City to sit on the Jones County 
Economic Development Board of Directors 

 
6. Motion to authorize City Staff to submit Volunteer Iowa application for city 

volunteer engagement initiative 
 

 
Ordinances: 

 
7. Ordinance #757amending the Monticello Code of Ordinances, by amending 

provisions pertaining to Chapter 165 “ZONING REGULATIONS”. (3rd and 
final reading) 

 
8. Ordinance #758 amending the Monticello Code of Ordinances, by amending 

provisions pertaining to Chapter 50 “NUISANCE ABATEMENT 
PROCEDURE”.   (3rd and final reading) 
 

 Reports / Potential Actions: 
 

9. City Engineer 
10. Mayor 
11. City Administrator 
12. City Clerk 
13. Public Works Director 
14. Police Chief 
15. Water/Wastewater Superintendent 
16. Park and Recreation Director 
17. Library Director 

 
Work Sessions: 
 

18. Work Session - budget 
 

 
Adjournment:  Pursuant to §21.4(2) of the Code of Iowa, the City has the right to 
amend this agenda up until 24 hours before the posted meeting time. 
 



Monticello City Council meetings are recorded, by attending and choosing to 
participate you give your consent to be recorded. If you prefer not to be recorded, 
you may submit comments in writing. 
 
 

Meeting Instructions for the Public 
Due to the Covid-19 Virus the public will be 

admitted into this meeting with limited seating. 
 

The meeting will continue to be broadcast on Mediacom (Local Access Channel) and 
will be accessible via Zoom via the following link. 
 
City of Monticello is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: January 3, 2023 
Time: Jan 3, 2023 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85714181121 
 
Meeting ID: 857 1418 1121 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,85714181121# US (Chicago) 
+16465588656,,85714181121# US (New York) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
        +1 646 931 3860 US 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 305 224 1968 US 
        +1 309 205 3325 US 
        +1 360 209 5623 US 
        +1 386 347 5053 US 
        +1 507 473 4847 US 
        +1 564 217 2000 US 
        +1 669 444 9171 US 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 689 278 1000 US 
        +1 719 359 4580 US 
        +1 253 205 0468 US 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Meeting ID: 857 1418 1121 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdG5FIhvo3 
 



 
 
 
 
Regular Council Meeting  
December 19, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 
Community Media Center 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Chris Lux called the meeting to order. Council present were: Brenda 
Hanken, Scott Brighton, Candy Langerman, Wayne Peach and Tom Yeoman. Also 
present were City Administrator Russell Farnum, City Clerk Sally Hinrichsen, Police 
Chief Britt Smith, Park & Rec Director Jacob Oswald and Public Works Director Nick 
Kahler. The public was invited to attend the meeting in person, with limited seating or to 
participate in the meeting electronically via “Zoom Meetings” and were encouraged to 
communicate from Zoom Meeting via chat, due to the heightened public health risks of 
the Coronavirus Pandemic (COVID-19).  
 
Yeoman moved to approve the agenda, removing approval of farm lease with Jeff Nagel 
for Airport farm ground. Peach seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Langerman moved to approve the consent agenda; Hanken seconded, roll call was 
unanimous.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Lux opened the public hearing on the proposal to enter into a Sewer 
Revenue Loan Agreement and to borrow money thereunder. Hinrichsen reported no 
written objections were filed prior to meeting.  Mayor Pro Tem called for any written or 
oral objections, being none, Mayor Pro Tem Lux closed the hearing.  Hanken moved to 
approve Resolution #2022-152 taking additional action on proposal to enter into a Sewer 
Revenue Loan Agreement. Langerman seconded. Roll call was unanimous. 
 
Yeoman moved to approve Resolution #2022-153 Approving submission of the Five-
Year Airport Capital Improvement Plan. Peach seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Yeoman moved to approve Resolution #2022-154 Approving Lease Agreement between 
the City of Monticello and Justin Buck with regard to the “farm” ground at the 
Monticello Regional Airport.  Peach seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Farnum reported the Fire Department is asking for permission to apply for a grant to 
purchase an ATV and will be holding a Public Information Meeting on January 16, 2023 
for more details.  Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2022-155 to authorize 
submission of Application and related documents in support thereof to the USDA for 
purposes of seeking grant and/or loan assistance related to the purchase of a Polaris 
Ranger XP1000, with accessories and to schedule Public Information Meeting related to 
said Application.  Brighton seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Kim Brooks, Library Board President, introduced Faith Brehm who was hired as the 
Library Director. Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2022-156 To Acknowledge 
the hiring of Monticello Library Director full-time position and setting salary.  Hanken 
seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 



Regular Council Meeting  
December 19, 2022 
 
 
Farnum reported this plat created a lot where Oak Street constructed their building on 
Welter Drive. Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2022-157 Approving Plat of 
Survey to Parcel 2022-85.  Peach seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2022-158 Approving Plat of Survey to Parcels 
2022-88 and 2022-89.  Brighton seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Yeoman moved to approve Resolution #2022-159 Approving Plat of Survey to Parcel 
2022-87 for Property at 22102 Highway 151.  Hanken seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Langerman moved Ordinance #757 amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Monticello, Iowa, by Amending Provisions Pertaining to “Chapter 165 “ZONING 
REGULATIONS”, second reading in title only. Brighton seconded. Roll call was 
unanimous. 
 
Langerman moved Ordinance #758 amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Monticello, Iowa, by Amending Provisions Pertaining to “Nuisance Abatement 
Procedure”, second reading in title only.  Peach seconded. Roll call was unanimous. 
 
Farnum was excited to have Faith Brehm as Library Director and thanked Library staff 
for working extra hours to keep library going. 
 
Farnum thanked the staff and volunteers for making Holiday of 1st event a success. 
 
Farnum reported for Water/Wastewater Superintendent Jim Tjaden that Royal Flush had 
no violations in November 2022. 
 
Farnum reported the City Offices will be closed Friday December 23rd and Monday 
December 26th and then December 30th and January 2, 2023 for Christmas and New 
Year’s holidays.   
 
Farnum and Hinrichsen reported working on budget. 
 
Kahler stated they got the tractor back and are getting the snow blower on it. 
 
Kahler reported the he, Zeb Bowser, City Engineer Patrick Schwickerath and 3 
environmental engineers from Snyder and Associates walked the Sixth Street ditch and 
will be putting together the plans on the ditch for Council review. 
 
Smith reported a paramedic resigned, so they are accepting applications to fill the 
position.  City should start to receive the EMS tax in September 2023. 
 
Oswald thanked everyone that helped with the Holiday on 1st event or attended the event. 
 
Oswald stated the Recreation department will be having free activities during the winter 
break on December 27th and 29th and participants need to register for the activities. 
 



Regular Council Meeting  
December 19, 2022 
 
 
Mayor Pro Tem wished everyone Happy Holidays. 
 
Peach motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:32 P.M.   
 
 
             
       Chris Lux, Mayor Pro Tem  
 
 
   _______   
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 



GROSS PAY OT PAY COMP HRS. COMP NET PAY
ACCRUED TOTAL

AMBULANCE December 12 - 25, 2022
Jacob Gravel 1,990.20                  321.00             0.00 23.50 1,439.17          
Ronald Herman 454.00                     0.00 0.00 383.71             
David Husmann 91.50                       -                   0.00 0.00 78.82               
Mary Intlekofer 1,952.00                  -                   3.00 44.25 1,367.07          
Mason Hanson 390.40                     -                   0.00 0.00 322.61             
Lori Lynch 2,178.40                  0.00 0.00 1,489.09          
Coletta Matson 2,714.40                  842.40             0.00 0.00 1,941.23          
Trevor King 480.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 385.97             
Kaleb Payne 748.80                     -                   0.00 0.00 532.96             
Curtis Wyman 1,754.80                  128.40             18.00 41.50 1,232.07          

TOTAL AMBULANCE 12,754.50$              1,291.80$        21.00 109.25 9,172.70$        

CEMETERY December 12 - 25, 2022
Dan McDonald 1,880.19$                92.19$             0.00 3.38 1,404.46$        

TOTAL CEMETERY 1,880.19$                92.19$             0.00 3.38 1,404.46$        

CITY HALL December 12 - 25, 2022
Cheryl Clark 1,824.51$                8.51$               1.50 18.75 1,258.15$        
Russ Farnum 3,711.54                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,475.74          
Sally Hinrichsen 2,744.73                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,662.19          
Nanci Tuel 1,618.40                  0.00 0.00 1,247.45          

TOTAL CITY HALL 9,899.18$                8.51$               1.50 18.75 6,643.53$        

LIBRARY December 12 - 25, 2022
Molli Hunter 1,184.00$                0.00 0.00 920.00$           
Penny Schmit 1,405.60                  -                   0.00 0.00 990.84             

TOTAL LIBRARY 2,589.60$                -$                 0.00 0.00 1,910.84$        

MBC December 12 - 25, 2022
Keegan Arduser 1,384.62$                -$                 0.00 0.00 1,056.57$        
Jacob Oswald 2,193.88                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,647.00          

TOTAL MBC 3,578.50$                -$                 0.00 0.00 2,703.57$        

POLICE December 12 - 25, 2022
Erik Honda 2,783.78                  138.42             4.50 11.25 2,064.86          
Blaine Kamp 2,645.36                  -                   24.00 24.00 1,973.06          
Dawn Graver 2,540.80                  1,870.50          
Jordan Koos 2,645.36                  -                   12.00 57.50 1,803.51          
Britt Smith 3,461.54                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,523.83          
Peter Fleming 2,449.44                  29.25 29.25 1,700.19          
Madonna Staner 1,623.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,230.20          
Nicole Minnihan 126.00                     70.07               
Brian Tate 3,000.96                  -                   0.00 17.25 2,155.70          

TOTAL POLICE 21,276.44$              138.42$           69.75 139.25 15,391.92$      

ROAD USE December 12 - 25, 2022
Zeb Bowser 2,047.83$                259.82$           0.00 2.25 1,438.36$        
Nick Kahler 2,238.39                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,539.55          
TJ Nealson 1,752.30                  24.30               7.50 7.50 1,326.44          

DEPARTMENT

PAYROLL - DECEMBER 29, 2022

Page 1 of 2



GROSS PAY OT PAY COMP HRS. COMP NET PAY
ACCRUED TOTAL

DEPARTMENT

PAYROLL - DECEMBER 29, 2022

Jasper Scott 1,913.72                  125.72             0.00 0.13 1,564.95          
TOTAL ROAD USE 7,952.24$                409.84$           7.50 9.88 5,869.30$        

SEWER December 10 - 27, 2022
Tim Schultz 2,207.79$                171.79$           9.00 16.13 1,580.27$        
Jim Tjaden 2,576.92                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,867.32          

TOTAL SEWER 4,784.71$                171.79$           9.00 16.13 3,447.59$        

WATER December 10 - 27, 2022
Scott Hagen 1,848.00$                -$                 9.75 9.75 1,441.82$        

TOTAL WATER 1,848.00$                -$                 9.75 9.75 1,441.82$        

TOTAL - ALL DEPTS. 66,563.36$              2,112.55$        118.50 306.39 47,985.73$      

Page 2 of 2













 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis: The City is required, by Code, to designate publication in which official notices 
/publications will be printed. 
 
Background Information: Monticello has historically designated the Express as the official 
newspaper for City publications.  
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval of resolution is recommended.  

Agenda Item: # 1 
Agenda Date: 01/03/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution Designating the Monticello Express as the official publication 
newspaper for the City of Monticello. 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
 
  
 

Proposed Resolution 

  

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 12/20/2022 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #2022-3    
 

Designating the Monticello Express as the Official 
Publication Newspaper for City of Monticello 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Monticello, Iowa is an incorporated City 
within Jones County, Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Monticello shall annually designate an official 
newspaper for Publication purposes. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of 
Monticello, Iowa does hereby designate the Monticello Express as the 
official publication newspaper of the City of Monticello for the 2023 
calendar year. 
 

IN TESTIMONY HEREOF, I have 
hereunto subscribed my name and 
caused the Great Seal for the City of 
Monticello, Iowa to be affixed, this 3rd 
day of January, 2023. 

 
           
    Dave Goedken, Mayor  
 
Attest: 
 
 
      
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 





 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis: Approval of the Agreement for Communication Services Between the Jones County Sheriff 
and the City of Monticello 
 
Background Information: I typically provide the entire background information on the dispatch 
agreement each year due to new members on the Council or as a good refresher of how the agreement 
works when the contract is due for renewal.  So, some of this information is carried over from year to 
year. 
 
The Jones County Sheriff’s Department has handled dispatching services, which includes Police, Fire 
and EMS communications for the City of Monticello since the mid 1990’s when the Monticello run 
dispatch center was discontinued. Since that point, we have been contracting with the Jones County 
Sheriff’s Office for this service. The contract fee established by the Sheriff has always been very 
ambiguous with little explanation for the establishment of the rate.  Annual increases have been 
between 3% to 10% with no explanation as to the increase.  For several years now, I have been 
working with the Sheriff and the Auditor in attempting to establish a fair formula to justify the contract 
rate, which impacts more than just Monticello, but also all the other communities in Jones County.  It 
had been proposed by the former Jones County Auditor, Janine Sulzner, that the appropriate fee for 
Monticello communications contract should be approximately $80,000 and a recommendation 
proposing a significant increase in our communication contract fee to get to the $80,000 had been 
made to the Board of Supervisors a few years back.   
 
Since that proposal, I had worked with the previous County Auditor and Sheriff and proposed a new 
formula that takes into consideration the taxes already allocated through the County budget to the 
Sheriff’s dispatch center.  The Auditor had indicated that back in 2020, approximately $54,000, which 
is annually increasing due to property valuations, of the County Tax revenues from the City of 
Monticello were allocated to the Dispatch Center. Taking into consideration the county population 
numbers, and the total Dispatch Center Operating budget, the City of Monticello accounts for 

Agenda Item: # 2 
Agenda Date: 1/3/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution to approve the Agreement for Communication Services with 
the Jones County Sheriff’s Office 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
 
 
 

Proposed Resolution 

Proposed Agreement 

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 12/21/2022 
Preparer: Britt Smith 
 



approximately $80,000 of that operating budget. Using this new proposed formula, the contract rate 
should be approximately $26,000 as of 2020, which is consistent with what the current contract rate 
was.  Since my proposal, discussions have ceased and there has been no more push by the Auditor, 
Sheriff, or Board of Supervisors to increase the fee to the proposed $80,000.   
 
The current rate in the proposed agreement is an 5% increase from the previous year, but is still a fair 
rate for how we would propose a calculation to establish the contract rate given the increases over the 
past 3 years.  In addition to the dispatch rate, the Sheriff has added the NetMotion annual licenses into 
the contract.  Previous to this we had been paying these license fees directly to EnCompass, the 
County’s IT provider.  The NetMotion licenses are for VPN services which allow us to access the 
shared network that all Jones County Law Enforcement agencies utilize for our records management 
system.  The change in adding the fees to the contract has no overall impact on the expenses we incur 
for those services.  I recommend the continued approval of the Communications Services Agreement.  
 
Staff Recommendation:  I recommend that the Council approve the Agreement for Communication 
Services Between the Jones County Sheriff and the City of Monticello. 
   



 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #   
 

Approving Agreement for Communication Services 
Between Jones County, Jones County Sheriff, and City of Monticello 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Monticello, Iowa is an incorporated City within Jones County, 
Iowa, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Monticello City Council has previously entered into agreements with 
Jones County and the Jones County Sheriff Department to provide communication 
services to the City, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agreement with the above entities is subject to renewal annually, with 
the agreement for FY ’24 being presented for approval at the rate of $28,278.36, an 
increase from the FY ’23 rate of $25,975, and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that said agreement should be approved. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby approve the agreement for Communication Services previously mentioned 
herein, and does hereby authorize the Mayor to execute the same on behalf of the City 
Council. 
 
  IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my 

name and caused the Great Seal for the City of Monticello, Iowa 
to be affixed.  Done this 3rd day of January, 2023. 

 
 
         
  Dave Goedken, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
      
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 













 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:   
 
The City was recently deeded Lot 3 of BR3 Subdivision. Now that the City owns the property, we need 
to file the proper paperwork at the County to abate any taxes due, as well as verify that this property is 
tax-exempt moving forward. This Resolution authorizes the City Clerk to take those actions. 
 
Recommendation:  
 
A motion to approve is recommended. 
 

Agenda Item: # 3 
Agenda Date: 01/03/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Requesting Abatement of accrued Property Taxes on property owned by 
the City of Monticello for public purposes within the city limits of the City of Monticello  
 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 12/28/2022  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



 
The City of Monticello, Iowa 

 
IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 

 
RESOLUTION #  

 
Requesting Abatement of accrued Property Taxes on property 

 owned by the City of Monticello for public purposes within the city 
 limits of the City of Monticello 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Monticello acquired the parcel of property described as Lot 3 
of BR3 Subdivision Final Plat, recorded on May 20, 2022 as Jones County Recorder 
Instrument #2022-1514, same being described by the following Tax Parcel ID:  
0222379010, and 
 
WHEREAS, The City accepted ownership of Parcel ID 0222379010, by the acceptance 
of a Quit Claim Deed from BR3 Development, LLC on December 19, and approved with 
Resolution #2022-150. The property owner was relieved of responsibility for all accrued 
taxes and the City did not, therefore, collect sums from the property owner to pay 
previously accrued property taxes, and 
 
WHEREAS,  The Council finds it appropriate, under the circumstances, to request the 
abatement of all accrued and accruing taxes related to said parcel, whether past due or 
accrued and not yet due, and to so inform the County Treasurer so that the County Board 
of Supervisors can take action to formally abate said taxes as required by §445.63 of the 
Iowa Code. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby direct the City Clerk to inform the County Treasurer of the decision of the 
City Council to request the abatement of the taxes accrued and accruing on the above-
described tax parcel consistent with §445.63 of the Iowa Code. 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of the City 
of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done this 3rd day 
of January 2023. 

 
 
__________________________________________ 
David Goedken, Mayor  
 

Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 







 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis: State law requires every city in Iowa to have an Investment Policy filed in the City Clerk’s office 
and with every financial institution that is in receipt of city funds 
 
Background Information: The Investment Policy is required to be reviewed and approved every 
three years and was last reviewed in  January 2020.  
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval of resolution is recommended.  

Agenda Item: #  4 
Agenda Date: 01/03/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution Approving the Written Investment Policy applicable to 
all Funds of the City of Monticello, Iowa, as required by Chapters 12B and 12C of the Code of 
Iowa 
 
Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
 
  
 

Proposed Resolution 

 Investment policy 

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 12/28/2022 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



 
 
 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 
Approving the Written Investment Policy applicable to all Funds of the 

 City of Monticello, Iowa, as required by Chapters 
 12B and 12C of the Code of Iowa 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Monticello, Iowa is an incorporated City within Jones County, 
Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, Iowa Code Chapters 12B, “Security of the Revenue”, and 12C, “Deposit of 
Public Funds”, place certain requirements on the City in regard to the investment and 
deposit of City funds, and  
 
WHEREAS, Iowa Code Chapter 12B, §12B.10B states that political subdivisions shall 
approve written investment policies which incorporate the guidelines specified in 
§12B.10, §’s 12B.10(A) through 12B.10C, and any other provisions deemed necessary to 
adequately safeguard invested public funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council, by the passage of this Resolution and the 
aforementioned “Written Investment Policy” to fully comply with the requirements of 
Chapters 12B and 12C of the Iowa Code. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Monticello, 
Iowa does hereby approve of the Written Investment Policy applicable to all funds of the 
City of Monticello, Iowa, as required by Chapters 12B and 12C of the Code of Iowa, said 
Policy being attached hereto, same being incorporated, by this reference, as if same had 
been set forth fully verbatim herein. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I subscribe my name and affix the Great Seal for 
the City of Monticello, Iowa on this 3rd day of January, 2023. 
 
           
    David Goedken, Mayor   
Attest: 
      
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 



Investment Policy 
City of Monticello 
Monticello, Iowa 

 
Section 1 – Scope of Investment Policy 
The Investment Policy of the City of Monticello shall apply to all operating funds, bond 
proceeds and other funds and all investment transactions involving operating funds, 
bond proceeds and other funds accounted for in the financial statements of the City of 
Monticello.  Each investment made pursuant to this Investment Policy must be 
authorized by applicable law and this written Investment Policy. 
 
The investment of bond funds or sinking funds shall comply not only with this 
investment policy, but also be consistent with any applicable bond resolution. 
 
This Investment Policy is intended to comply with Iowa Code Chapters 12B and 12C. 
 
Upon passage and upon future amendment, if any, copies of this Investment Policy 
shall be delivered to all of the following: 

1. The Monticello Mayor, City Council, City Administrator and/or other officer 
of the City of Monticello to which the Investment Policy applies. 

2. All depository institutions or fiduciaries for public funds of the City of 
Monticello 

3. The auditor engaged to audit any fund of the City of Monticello. 
 
In addition, a copy of this Investment Policy shall be delivered to every fiduciary or third 
party assisting with or facilitating investment of the funds of the City of Monticello. 
 
Section 2 – Delegation of Authority 
In accordance with Section 12B.10(1) the responsibility for the safekeeping and the 
appropriate investment of public funds resides with the City Treasurer.  Only the City 
Treasurer and those authorized by resolution may invest public funds and a copy of any 
empowering resolution shall be attached to this Investment Policy.  Pursuant to Section 
12C.11 the City Treasurer is hereby delegated the powers of “Investment Officer”, with 
the condition that Investment opportunities and decisions shall be reviewed with the 
City Administrator prior to finalizing the investment transaction. 
 
All contracts or agreements with outside persons investing public funds, advising on the 
investment of public funds, directing the deposit or investment of public funds or acting 
in a fiduciary capacity for the City of Monticello shall require said outside person(s) to 
notify the City of Monticello, in writing, within thirty days of the receipt of all 
communication from the Auditor of the outside person or any regulatory authority of 
the existence of a material weakness in the internal control structure of the outside 
person or regulatory orders or sanctions regarding the type of services being provided 
to the City of Monticello by the outside person. 



 
The records of investment transactions made by or on behalf of the City of Monticello 
are public records and are the property of the City of Monticello whether in the custody 
of the City of Monticello or in the custody of a fiduciary or other third party. 
 
The City Treasurer shall establish a written system of internal controls and investment 
practices.  The controls shall be designed to prevent losses of public funds, to 
document those officers and employees of the City of Monticello responsible for 
elements of the investment process, and to address the procedures to be followed and 
employed in the management of the City’s investments.  In addition, the controls shall 
provide for the receipt and review of the audited financial statement and related 
report(s) on internal control structure of all outside persons performing any of the 
following for this public body. 

1. Investment of public funds 
2. Advising on the investment of public funds 
3. Directing the deposit or investment of public funds 
4. Acting in a fiduciary capacity for this public body 

 
A Bank, Savings and Loan Association, or Credit Union providing only depository 
services shall not be required to provide an audited financial statement and related 
report on internal control structure. 
 
The Treasurer of the City of Monticello and employees authorized to place investments 
shall be bonded in the amount required by a duly enacted Resolution of the City. 
 
Section 3 – Objectives of Investment Policy 
The primary objectives, in order of priority, of all investment activities involving the 
financial assets of the City of Monticello shall be the following: 

1. Safety: Safety and preservation of principal in the overall portfolio. 
2. Liquidity:  Maintaining the necessary liquidity to match expected liabilities. 
3. Return:  Obtaining a reasonable return on the City Investment. 
 

Section 4 – Prudence 
 
The Treasurer of the City of Monticello when investing or depositing public funds shall 
exercise the care, skill, prudence and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing 
that a person acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters would use to attain 
the Section 3 investment objectives.  This standard requires that when making 
investment decisions, the City Treasurer shall consider the role that the investment or 
deposit plays within the portfolio of assets of the City of Monticello and the investment 
objectives stated in Section 3. 
 



When investing assets of the City of Monticello for a period longer than three (3) years, 
the City Treasurer shall request competitive investment proposals for comparable credit 
and term investments from a minimum of three investment providers. 
 
Section 5 – Instruments Eligible for Investment 
Assets of Monticello may be invested in the following, same intended to be consistent 
with and to include all investment options allowed by Iowa Code § 12B.10(4)(a): 
 

1. Interest bearing savings accounts, interest bearing money market 
accounts, and interest-bearing checking accounts at any bank, savings 
and loan association or credit union in the State of Iowa.  Each depository 
shall be a federally insured depository institution approved pursuant to 
Chapter 12C.  Each financial institution shall be properly declared as an 
authorized depository by the Monticello City Council and deposits in any 
financial institution shall not exceed the amount approved by the 
Monticello City Council as established by separate resolution. 

2. Obligations of the United States government, its agencies and 
instrumentalities. 

3. Certificates of deposit and other evidences of deposit at federally insured 
Iowa depository institutions approved and secured pursuant to Chapter 
12C. 

4. Commercial paper or other short-term corporate debt that matures within 
270 days of purchase and is rated within the two highest classifications, 
as established by at least one of the standard rating services approved by 
the superintendent of banking.   

5. Repurchase agreements, provided that the underlying collateral consists 
of obligations of the United States government, its agencies and 
instrumentalities and City takes delivery of the collateral either directly or 
through an authorized custodian.  

6. Iowa Public Agency Investment Trust (IPAIT) 
 
All instruments eligible for investment are further qualified by all other provisions of this 
Investment Policy, including Section 7 Investment Maturity Limitations and Section 8 
Diversification Requirements.   
 
Section 6 – Prohibited Investments and Investment Practices 
Assets of the City of Monticello shall not be invested in the following, per the 
restrictions and consistent with Iowa Code § 12B.10(4)(a)(5) and 12B.10(4)(b): 

1. Reverse repurchase agreements. 
2. Futures and options contracts. 

 
Assets of the City of Monticello shall not be invested pursuant to the following 
investment practices: 



1. Trading of securities for speculations or the realization of short-term 
trading gains. 

2. Pursuant to a contract providing for the compensation of an agent or 
fiduciary based upon the performance of the invested assets. 

3. If a fiduciary or other third party with custody of public investment 
transaction records of the City of Monticello fails to produce requested 
records when requested by this public body within a reasonable time, the 
City of Monticello shall make no new investment with or through the 
fiduciary or third party and shall not renew maturing investments with or 
through the fiduciary or third party. 

 
Section 7 – Investment Maturity Limitations 
 
Operating Funds must be identified and distinguished from all other funds available for 
investment.  Operating Funds are defined as those funds which are reasonably 
expected to be expended during a current budget year or within 15 months of receipt. 
 
All investments authorized in Section 5 are further subject to the following investment 
maturity limitations: 

1. Operating Funds may only be invested in instruments authorized in 
Section 5 of this Investment Policy that mature within three hundred 
ninety-seven (397) days. 

2. The City Treasurer may invest funds of the City of Monticello not identified 
as Operating Funds in investments with maturities longer than three 
hundred ninety-seven days (397).  However, all investments of the City of 
Monticello shall have maturities consistent with the needs and use of the 
City of Monticello. 

 
Section 8 – Diversification 
 
Investments of the City of Monticello are subject to the following diversification 
requirements: 
 
Prime bankers’ acceptances: 
 

1. At the time of purchase, no more than ten percent (10%) of the 
investment portfolio of the City of Monticello shall be invested in prime 
bankers’ acceptances, and 

2. At the time of purchase, no more than five percent (5%) of the 
investment portfolio of the City of Monticello shall be invested in the 
securities of a single issuer. 

 
Commercial paper or other short-term corporate debt: 



1. At the time of purchase, no more than ten percent (10%) of the 
investment portfolio of the City of Monticello shall be in commercial paper 
or other short-term corporate debt, 

2. At the time of purchase, no more than five percent (5%) of the 
investment portfolio of the City of Monticello shall be invested in the 
securities of a single issuer, and 

3. At the time of purchase, no more than five percent (5%) of all amounts 
invested in commercial paper and other short-term corporate debt shall be 
invested paper and debt rated in the second highest classification. 

 
Whenever possible, it is the policy of the City of Monticello to diversify its investment 
portfolio.  Assets shall be diversified to eliminate the risk of loss resulting from over 
concentration of assets with a specific maturity, a specific issuer, or a specific class of 
securities.  In establishing specific diversification strategies, the following general 
policies and constraints shall apply: 

1. Portfolio maturities shall be staggered in a way that avoids undue 
concentration of assets in a specific maturity sector.  Maturities shall be 
selected so as to provide stability of income and reasonable liquidity. 

2. Liquidity practices shall ensure that the next disbursement date and 
payroll date are covered through maturing investments, marketable U.S. 
Treasury bills or cash on hand. 

3. Risks of market price volatility shall be controlled through maturity 
diversification so that aggregate price losses on Instruments with 
maturities approaching one year shall not be greater than coupon interest 
and Investment Income received from the balance of the portfolio. 

 
Section 9 – Safekeeping and Custody 
 
All invested assets of the City of Monticello involving the use of a public funds custodial 
agreement, as defined in Section 12B.10C shall comply with rules adopted pursuant to 
Section 12B.10C relating to those investments.  All custodial agreements shall be in 
writing and shall contain a provision that all investments shall be made in accordance 
with the laws of the state of Iowa. 
 
All invested assets of the City of Monticello eligible for physical delivery shall be secured 
by delivery to the city directly or by having them held by a third party custodian.  All 
purchased investments shall be held pursuant to a written third party custodial 
agreement requiring delivery versus payment and compliance with all rules set out 
elsewhere, including Section 9 of this Investment Policy. 
 
Section 10 – Ethics and Conflict of Interest 
 
The City Treasurer and all officers and employees of the City of Monticello involved in 
the investment process shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict 



with proper execution of the investment program, or which could impair their ability to 
make impartial investment decisions.  Any conflict of interest or bias, whether in fact or 
by appearance, shall be disclosed in writing to the Monticello City Council. 
 
Section 11 – Reporting 
 
The City Treasurer shall submit an annual investment report summarizing market 
conditions and investment strategies employed since the last investment report.  The 
investment report shall set out the current portfolio in terms of maturity, rates of return 
and other features, and shall summarize all investment transactions that have occurred 
during the reporting period with a comparison of the investment results and the 
planned budgetary expectations. 
 
Section 12 – Investment Policy Review and Amendment 
 
This Investment Policy shall be reviewed every three (3) years or more frequently as 
appropriate.  Notice of amendments to the Investment Policy shall be promptly given to 
all parties noted in Section 1. 
 
Passed and adopted by the Monticello City Council this 3rd day of January, 2023. 
 
 
                                                               ______________________________ 
                                                               David Goedken, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:   
 
The City of Monticello works with Jones County Economic Development each year to make Jones 
County great.  This is done through partnerships on projects, investments, programs, etc.  The City has 
a representative sit on the JCED Board of Directors.  Each year, JCED asks the City to appoint their 
representative at the first meeting of the new year so they have time to orient any new members. 
 
Tom Yeoman is currently the City representative on the Jones County Economic Development 
Commission board and is willing to continue his service for 2023. 

Agenda Item: # 5 
Agenda Date: 01/03/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Appoint a representative of the City to sit on the Jones County Economic 
Development Board of Directors 

Type of Action Requested: Motion 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 12/28/2022  
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



From: Executive Director
To: Russ Farnum; Sally Hinrichsen
Subject: Public Representation on JCED Board
Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 1:51:55 PM

Good afternoon!
 
The City of Monticello works with Jones County Economic Development each year to make Jones
County great.  This is done through partnerships on projects, investments, programs, etc.  However,
this is also done through having a representative of the City sit on the JCED Board of Directors.  Each
year, we ask for the City to please appoint their representative at the first meeting of the new year
so we have time to orient any new members, etc.
 

If you could let me know by January 16th, 2023, that would be great.  If you have any questions,
please let me know.
 
Thanks!
 
Derek Lumsden, MSARP                                                               
Executive Director
Jones County Economic Development
107 S. Ford Street
Anamosa, IA 52205
319-480-7446
www.jonescountydevelopment.com                                                

   
 
 

mailto:director@jonescountydevelopment.com
mailto:RFarnum@ci.monticello.ia.us
mailto:sallyh@ci.monticello.ia.us
https://url.emailprotection.link/?bMzZ0eO1Wg-tBD2sHIuBOR8qnSOdk4ULnias0q3fNtd8ybn505xwA0TfBNOYrQmie0KzVJWbG78ZAMvL3S3-7uA~~


 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:   
 
Volunteer Iowa is launching a new initiative called the city volunteer engagement initiative. This 6-
month initiative includes training, coaching, and resources to help cities engage community members 
in meaningful service that helps build the city’s capacity to achieve its priorities. Applications are due 
January 17.  
 
 
The City of Monticello staff is working on an application and will discuss further details at the meeting 
with Council.  
 
 

Agenda Item: # 6 
Agenda Date: 01/03/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   to authorize City Staff to submit Volunteer Iowa application for city 
volunteer engagement initiative 

Type of Action Requested: Motion 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 12/29/2022  
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 

https://url.emailprotection.link/?bU0rR771Hq-WZolurkOtJjGH0wW5ScvxGSE4fuvEfapRHM10Gpsvu8qE89b0Xd54pEBYbdqsxL-udYlqgRHCtl-zNM6NFob-6qJrL4aFoxLmtFY4nKw7wmyWtTSIlhuD_l9oKV9t5zCxfwhMAysNAgGST8Kcq9wdG9W5MwpEIX55XWM636VixQO7A7gmgf4TO0GfGafXn8nJCgAK1h4Yoji8xTcZwEiMoRocbHhlgcFAp_kSslW4kiUjR4HkdanqS3Er_nNaNwIEbH4GOW6f1KZtoX35tqD_yMF2EVCC1YXSUnZGyIu2qxE34nc9-nlphYuL4fBNdmNJpPjXwOX9uvMGmCr4XO6WxyTXbeirLFeaXv5Kzwky-ApaPEQZBNnTUkh0cG1pBdQZSj6hkp1RFR4cF5-lt7y0sxzQpd6mjJchbXkPaoVriGVR3ploOMnbAQudHLig0i7pzBucVLdjleA%7E%7E


 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  At the September 19, 2022 Council meeting, Council directed the Planning and Zoning 
Commission to study and recommend amendments pertaining to building setbacks on corner lots. The 
P&Z Commission has completed that work and recommended approval of the attached (2) ordinances. 
The first amends Chapter 50 of the Municipal Code, Nuisances, to provide consistent setback as 
defined in the Zoning Ordinance. The second ordinance amends Chapter 165 of the Municipal Code, 
Zoning, to clarify multiple issues related to setbacks on corner lots. 
 
Background:  The Zoning Ordinance provides a lack of clarity with how setbacks apply for accessory 
buildings on corner lots. This issue was discussed at length at the September 27 Planning and Zoning 
Commission. Based upon direction from that discussion, Staff prepared the amendments outlined 
below, which the Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed at their meeting on November 15.  
 
In general, this clarifies that the setbacks for accessory buildings on corner lot side yards will be the 
same as those for a principal building. It further corrects the issue of setbacks being measured parallel 
to the principal building, by instead measuring setbacks to the nearest point of the structure. 
 
Analysis:   The changes to both Chapter 165, Zoning Ordinance, and Chapter 50, Nuisance Abatement 
Procedure, are outlined and discussed below (Staff is unclear why setback language is included in the 
Nuisance Abatement chapter, but this amendment will make the language consistent). 
 
Please note than language proposed to be added is in italics and underlined. Language proposed to be 
deleted is shown in strikethrough. Discussion of each change is also provided.  
  

Agenda Item: # 7 & 8 
Agenda Date: 1/3/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Municipal Code Amendments pertaining to setbacks on corner lots 

Type of Action Requested: Ordinances (2) 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 
Ordinances (2) 
Background 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 12/21/2022 
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



 
 

Chapter 165, Zoning Ordinance: 
 
In “Definitions”, we would add a definition for “Setback”, referring the reader to “Yard”. This will 
help people find the information they are looking for in regard to building setbacks. 
 
Also in Definitions, we would add a definition for the Corner Lot Side Yard. Additional definitions 
related to yards would be amended as outlined below: 
 
   101.   "Yard" means an open space between the closest point of a building and the 
adjoining lot lines.  See Figure 4. 
 
 This clarifies that setbacks are measured to the closest point, combined with the change to 

Chapter 50, reinforces that setbacks are not measured parallel to the building, but rather 
parallel to the lot lines 
 

   102.   "Yard, front" means the area extending across the full width of the lot and measured 
between the front lot line and the building foundation not to include covered steps of wood or 
concrete.  See Figure 4.  
 
 Steps are allowed to project into the setback, this language is irrelevant 

 
   103.   "Yard, rear" means the area extending across the rear of a lot and being the required 
minimum horizontal distance between the rear lot line and rear of the main principal building 
or any projections thereof other than the projections of uncovered steps, unenclosed 
balconies, or unenclosed porches.  See Figure 4. 
 
 The code should consistently refer to the principal building. This clarifies the language, and 

also deletes (again) the irrelevant language regarding stairs and porches. The highlighted 
language regarding “projections” should be deleted, as most are allowed to protrude into the 
rear yard setback (Chimneys, overhangs, etc.. 

 
   104.   "Yard, side" means the area between the building foundation and the side line of the 
lot, and extending from the required front yard to the required rear yard.  A building overhang 
may not project more than two feet into the side yard.  See Figure 4 below. 
 
After these Definitions, add: 
 “Yard, side, corner lot” means the area between the building foundation and the corner 
lot side line of the lot, located along the street frontage on a corner lot that does not serve as 
the front yard.  A building overhang may not project more than two feet into the Corner Lot 
Side Yard. See Figure 4a, below. 
 
 (Also add Figure 4a, diagramming setbacks on a corner lot) 
 
 This change adds a Corner Lot Side Yard definition. Also, because the existing setback 

diagram does not include a corner lot, we would add one. A draft one is included in the 
Ordinance. 

  



 
 
  Figure 4 (existing)     Figure 4a (added) 
 
In Chapter 165.13, pertaining to Accessory Structures, the following two changes are recommended: 
 
   3.   Restrictions on Front Yard and Corner Lot Side Yard.  Accessory structures in the front 
yard and/or Corner Lot Side Yard are limited to driveways, sidewalks, patios, planting 
beds/boxes, or similar features not exceeding thirty inches in height, except fences in 
accordance with 165.23, handrails, or mailboxes installed in accordance with U.S. Postal 
Service regulations.  For those lots/parcels located in subdivisions, additions, or plats 
approved before June 24, 1996, a covered or uncovered porch or deck may be allowed to 
exist within the setback area so long as it remains at least 12 feet away from the right-of-way, 
does not extend into the side yard, and is not wider than the width of the front foundation of 
the home.  If the proposed porch or deck meets those criteria, a permit may be issued for the 
construction thereof. 

 This addition of Corner Lot Side Yard into this paragraph clarifies that accessory structures 
like garages would have to follow the same setback as a principal structure on both street sides 
of the principal structure. 

 
   5.   Location on Lot.  No accessory building or structure shall be erected in any front or 
corner lot side yard unless compliant with 3, above.  If an accessory building or structure is 
erected in a side yard, it must be erected in such a fashion that it meets all setbacks as if it 
were attached to the primary structure. 
 
 This addition of Corner Lot Side Yard into this paragraph clarifies that accessory structures 

like garages would have to follow the same setback as a principal structure on both street sides 
of a corner lot. 

 
Lastly, in the Bulk Chart, one of the columns has a typo that needs to be fixed as part of this 
amendment (it says Minimum Side Street Corner Lot, and should say Minimum Side Yard, Corner 
Lot). 
  



 
 

Chapter 50, Nuisance Abatement Procedure 
 
   4.   "Side yard corner lots" means the yard area adjacent to the street right-of-way on a 
corner lot extending from the nearest point of the principal building, from the front yard along 
the side of the structure to the rear property line. 

 
In regard to prior discussion about getting better information on building permit applications, the Staff 
have amended the permit application form to include language requiring a dimensioned site plan. This 
is the best approach at this time, as there is not much language in the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to 
building permits, other than a permit is required. Reworking that section of the Zoning Ordinance 
would be an extensive project that should be considered at a later date. 
 
Recommendation:  The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of these language 
changes by a vote of 4-0. Approval of the second reading on the two Ordinances is recommended. 
 
 
 



757





























 
ORDINANCE NO. 758   

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

 CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS 
 PERTAINING TO “NUISANCE ABATEMENT PROCEDURE” 

 
 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa: 
 
SECTION 1.  SECTION MODIFIED. Section 50.01 (4) of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Monticello, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu there: 
 

   4.   "Side yard corner lots" means the yard area adjacent to the street right-of-
way on a corner lot extending from the nearest point of the principal building, 
from the front yard to the rear property line. 

 
SECTION 2.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance 
shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 3.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 
 
Passed and approved by the City Council in session this ______  day of December 2022. 
 
 
     _____________________________ 
     David Goedken, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
First Reading: _______________, 2022 
Second Reading: _____________, 2022 
Third Reading: _______________, 2022 
 
 
I certify that the foregoing document was published as Ordinance No.______ on the ___ of 
December, 2022. 
 
________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: # 9-17 
Agenda Date: 1/3/2023 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Reports 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Reports; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
   
 

  

  

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 12/28/2022 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



 

 

 

 
Address: 5455 Kirkwood Blvd. SW 
Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 

Jesse.Tibodeau@iowadot.us 

www.iowadot.gov 

319-286-4909 

December 15, 2022                                 Ref: MP-020-6(710)283--76-28  

         MP-061-6(716)175--76-31 

         MP-151-6(741)38--76-57 

   

 

SUBJECT: PCC Pavement Patching 

 

Dear City Council: 

 

This letter is an official notification to your City Council that the Iowa Department of Transportation intends 

to let a PCC Pavement Patching project on 1/18/2023. The work consists of removal deteriorated 

pavement and replacement with a Portland Cement Concrete patch.  

 

The project limits are: 

• US 20 from Delaware to Illinois 

• US 61 from the Dubuque/Jackson County line to Wisconsin 

• US 151 from IA 13 to US 61 

 

It is anticipated that the project will be completed in calendar year 2023. The work will be done in 

accordance with the current Form 810034, "Agreement for Primary Road Extension Maintenance and 

Operation".  Project costs will be paid from the Primary Road Fund and no charges will be made against 

the city. 

 

The contract will be administered by the Manchester Resident Construction Engineer’s Office. If the City 

would like to be notified of the preconstruction meeting schedule, contractor’s proposed work schedule, or 

has any other questions and/or concerns, please contact Hugh Holak, P.E., Resident Construction 

Engineer of the Manchester RCE Office by calling 563-927-2397, or by email at Hugh.Holak@iowadot.us  

 

We would appreciate this project notification being included on your next City Council meeting agenda as 

a matter of information for Council members. 

 

If you have any questions concerning the work involved, please contact this office as soon as possible in 

order to expedite any possible changes. 

 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Jesse Tibodeau, P.E. 

Assistant District Engineer 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Hugh.Holak@iowadot.us


 

 

 

 
Address: 5455 Kirkwood Blvd. SW 
Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 

Jesse.Tibodeau@iowadot.us 

www.iowadot.gov 

319-286-4909 

JLT/AJS 

cc: Jim Schnoebelen, P.E., Iowa DOT District Engineer, District 6 

      Jesse Tibodeau, P.E., Iowa DOT Assistant District Engineer, District 6 

      Danielle Alvarez, P.E., Iowa DOT District Construction Engineer, District 6 

      Hugh Holak, P.E., Iowa DOT Resident Construction Engineer, Manchester RCE Office 

      Brian Stelken, Iowa DOT Engineering Tech. Senior, Manchester RCE Office 

      Diane Recker, Iowa DOT Engineering Office Assistant, Manchester RCE Office 

      Tom Storey, Iowa DOT Area Engineer, District 6 

      Anthony Bardgett, Iowa DOT Area Engineer, District 6 

      Erin Learn, City Clerk, City of Delaware, Iowa    

      Tricia Maiers, City Clerk, City of Dyersville, Iowa 

      City Clerk, City of Farley, Iowa    

      Janet Berger, City Clerk, City of Epworth, Iowa   

      Annette Ernst, City Administrator, City of Peosta, Iowa    

      Adrienne Breitfelder, City Clerk, City of Dubuque, Iowa   

      Rachel Bolender, City Clerk, City of Marion, Iowa    

      Dee Wagaman, City Clerk, City of Springville, Iowa     

      Jeremiah Hoyt, City Clerk, City of Anamosa, Iowa    

      Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk, City of Monticello, Iowa    

      Danielle Hartke, City Clerk, City of Cascade, Iowa    

       

 


	A 01 a January 3, 2023 agenda
	B 01 a 12.19.2022 Council minutes
	B 02 a December 29 2022 Payroll
	Sheet1

	b 03 a CLAIMS LIST
	D 01 a Communication Designating Express
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 1
	Agenda Date: 01/03/2023

	D 01 b 2023-            Designating.Express(Official.Paper)
	RESOLUTION #2022-3
	WHEREAS, the City of Monticello, Iowa is an incorporated City within Jones County, Iowa; and


	D 01 c Express letter
	D 02 a Communication Page FY '24 Dispatch Agreement
	Agenda Item: # 2
	Agenda Date: 1/3/2023
	City Council Meeting

	D 02 b 2023-        Dispatch.Agreement(FY.24)
	RESOLUTION #
	WHEREAS, the City of Monticello, Iowa is an incorporated City within Jones County, Iowa, and


	D 02 c Monticello 23-24 Communication Contract
	D 03 a Communication Page Tax Abatement application
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 3
	Agenda Date: 01/03/2023

	D 03 b 2023-     Requesting.Abatement.Taxes(City.Owned.Property.BR3.parcel 0222379010)
	D 03 c Quit Claim Deed - RECORDED-BR3
	D 04 a Communication Investment Policy
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: #  4
	Agenda Date: 01/03/2023

	D 04 b 2023-           Investment Policy 1.03.2023
	RESOLUTION #
	WHEREAS, the City of Monticello, Iowa is an incorporated City within Jones County, Iowa; and


	D 04 c Investment Policy(1.3.2023)
	E 01 a Communication Page JCEDC Appt
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 5
	Agenda Date: 01/03/2023

	E 01 b Public Representation on JCED Board
	E 02 a Communication Page Volunteer Iowa
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 6
	Agenda Date: 01/03/2023

	F 01 a Communication Page Municipal Code Amendments Setbacks
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 7 & 8
	Agenda Date: 1/3/2023

	F 01 b 757 zoning ord
	F 02 b 758 ORD Chapter 50 amendment corner lot setbacks
	H 01 a Communication Reports
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 9-17
	Agenda Date: 1/3/2023

	H 06 a FY23 MP Group C_ManchesterRCE

